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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

RFP No. 25-34 
 

Carbon Replacement in Odor Control Units 
 

Due: August 5, 2025 by 11:00 A.M. (local time) 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any) and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes three (3) pages. 
 
The Proposer is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments 
in its Proposal by so indicating in the proposal that the addendum has been received. 
Proposals submitted without acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum may be 
considered non-conforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the RFP Document should be included in submitted 
proposal: 
 

• Attachment B – City of Ann Arbor Non-Discrimination Declaration of Compliance 
• Attachment C - City of Ann Arbor Living Wage Declaration of Compliance 
• Attachment D - Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form of the RFP Document 

 
Proposals that fail to provide these completed forms listed above upon proposal opening 
may be rejected as non-responsive and may not be considered for award. 
 
 
I. CLARIFICATIONS 
 
Section/Page(s) Clarification 
 
All mentions As clarified herein: 
   Proposal Due Date: August 5, 2025 by 11:00 A.M. (local time) 
 
Comment: The RFP Document had an incongruency in due times across the Cover Page, Page 
5 and Page 8.  The intent herein is to clarify that proposal responses are due by 11:00 A.M. as 
provided herein above and on the cover page of the RFP Document. 
 
II. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City.  Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the RFP.  Respondents are directed to take note in its review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Question 1: Drawings/Layout/pictures of the carbon unit/s 
Answer 1: Drawings of carbon units are attached, For Layout and pictures a Prebid meeting 

was held on 7/21/25 at 2 pm to view area/layout. 
 
Question 2: Model #/Manufacturer of the unit/s 
Answer 2: See RFP #25-34 Section I – General Information 
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Question 3: It mentions the units being on the 3rd floor of a building.  Need to see that layout 
as well and something designating location to setup. 

Answer 3: Prebid meeting was held on 7/21/25 at 2 pm to view the area/layout. 
 
Question 4:  Will all 30,000lbs of carbon be replaced in the same trip – Documents states “Once 

work begins it should continue until complete” and “Time frame for completion is 
expected within 2 weeks of starting”. 

Answer 4: See RFP #25-34 Section II. 
 
Question 5: Is there a time frame to get the spent media from site from when the replacement 

is completed? 
Answer 5: As described in RFP #25-34 Section II, time frame for completion is expected 

within 2 weeks of starting. 
 
Question 6: Will the media be able to be stored or set by the location of the removal – Will we 

have to haul the media across the site or will it be relatively close. 
Answer 6: Prebid meeting was held on 7/21/25 at 2 pm to view area/layout. 
 
Question 7: Document mentions an elevator – is the only way to get the new media to the unit 

or is it possible to use a Tele-Handler to lift the bags up to the units and use to fill 
the units 

Answer 7: Prebid meeting was held on 7/21/25 at 2 pm to view area/layout. 
 
Question 8: Could you please provide the Activated Carbon Specification / data sheet currently 

use and previous bid tab? 
Answer 8: The Previous Proposal Tab and current Activated Carbon data sheet attached. 
 
Question 9: Could you confirm that our carbon COL PA 60 HS3 is an approved product? 
Answer 9: As described in RFP #25-34 Section II, Lab data to verify the alternative meets the 

carbon specification for absorption rate must be included with any proposed 
alternative and the following test method shall be used: ASTM D 6646 – Test 
Method for Determination of the Accelerated Hydrogen Sulfide Break Through 
Capacity of Granular and Pelletized Activated Carbon. 

 
Question 10: Can product review for equivalency be accomplished during this open bid period, 

or must we wait until after contract is executed (if awarded)? 
Answer 10: As described in RFP #25-34 Section II, Lab data to verify the alternative meets the 

carbon specification for absorption rate must be included with any proposed 
alternative and the following test method shall be used: ASTM D 6646 – Test 
Method for Determination of the Accelerated Hydrogen Sulfide Break Through 
Capacity of Granular and Pelletized Activated Carbon. 

 
Question 11: Will reagglomerated bituminous GAC (e.g. 4x10 mesh) be considered? 
Answer 11: Alternatives will need to meet the specifications described in Section II-Scope of 

services, Part 2. Activated Carbon to be Supplied. 
 
Question 12: What is the preferred packaging type and quantity? 
Answer 12: Product is to be installed by the contractor therefore the packaging type and 

quantity should be determined by the means and methods of contractor. 
 
Question 13: What is the predicted changeout date? 
Answer 13: Date of changeout will be determined after the contract is awarded. 
 
Question 14: Do you have a plan holders list? 
Answer 14: No. 
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Question 15: I noticed that the deadline is listed as 11:00 AM on 8/5/25 on the cover page, but 

2:00 PM in section O on page 8.  When are proposals due? 
Answer 15: As clarified herein proposals are due August 8, 2025 by 11:00 A.M. (local time) 
 
Question 16: I noticed that the sections labeled Exhibit A – Scope of Services and Exhibit B – 

Compensation are empty. Is there additional information that should be included 
in these exhibits? 

Answer 16: Exhibit A and Exhibit B provided in the sample agreement; those are intentionally 
left blank as are the rest of the sample agreement fields and forms to simply serve 
as a sample of what the awarded service provider should expect and all will be 
finalized prior to signatures. 

 
 
Offerors are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained 
in the Addendum. 



 
SECTION 5   DRAWINGS 
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